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From: Jenkins Gareth Gl

Sent: Mon 13/11/2006 3:11:52 PM (UTC)

To: Pinder Brian[; GRO

Cc: Sewell Peter (FELO1); GRO ]
Subject: | RE: Further data réquested for Marine Drv investigation
Attachment: CashDeclarationKey.doc

Attachment: CashDeclarationsSummary.xls

Brian,

Here’s the info for Stephen.

The attached note explains what I've done.
Here’s the data:

I've retained all my workings if this needs to be done more formally.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer
Applications Architect
Post Office Account

UJITSU

ace Road, Bracknell Berkshire, RG12 88N

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registerad in England no 960

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services
does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Pinder Brian

Sent: 08 November 2006 12:16

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Cc: Sewell Peter (FELO1)

Subject: Further data requested for Marine Drv investigation

Gareth

From your email response I have asked Penny to acquire the cash declarations for the dates 12 -
31 Mar 04 and we should have this in the next few days.

On the 2" point you stated that it is possible to obtain this information (see below) and I wonder
if this is something you can do?

The P.O. are going to e-mail me a spreadsheet showing the total cash declared each day in
January, February and March 2004 (as an example, I attach January's spreadsheet). However,
that spreadsheet does not show the quantity of each denomination which Mr Castleton declared
on each day.
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